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HE DEFENCE OF LITERATURE AND THE ARTS SOCIETY) ; PLEASE REPLY TO:-

3 Brewer Street, London W1R 4AS Telephone: 01-439 7827/8

23 Budgen Drive
Redhill Surrey
RH!I 2QB
31st May 2000
To: Su McLean-Tooke
Sex Offences Review Team
Home Office
50 Queen Anne's Gate
London SWIH 9AT

Dear Ms McLean-Tooke,
SEX OFFENCES REVIEW
Thank you for your letter of the 26th May. In answer to
- your question, CAC consents to disclosure and quoting of its
evidence, provided our full title (Campaign Against Censorship)

and address (25 Middleton Close, Fareham, Hants POI4 1QN) is
stated as author.

Yours sincerely,

Clir E Goodman
Chair of CAC

Enquiries to the Secretary, 25 Middleton Close, Fareham, Hé/“fj;. Pol (/— RN
Tel: 0323-284471 '



